

August 3, 1965

C and H Oils  
Route 1, Box 246B  
Roswell, New Mexico

Re: Brainard State, No. 1, Unit  
L, 12-173-27E, Empire Pool

Gentlemen:

We feel that as this well has not produced since December, 1962, it should be plugged in the near future. 100' cement plug at total depth and place mud to the top with the regulation marker cemented at the surface.

Very truly yours,

OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

M. L. Armstrong  
Supervisor, District No. II

MLA/bh

August 3, 1962

O and H Oil  
Route 1, Box 2462  
Roswell, New Mexico

Re: Brainerd State, No. 1, Unit  
L, 12-12-24, Empire Pool

Gentlemen:

We feel that as this well has not produced since Decem-  
ber, 1962, it should be plugged in the near future. 100'  
cement plug at total depth and place mud to the top with the  
regulation marker cemented at the surface.

Very truly yours,

OIL CONSERVATION CORPORATION

A. L. Armstrong  
Supervisor, District No. 11

MLA/dh